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Sir,
\/“ i
I have the honour to acknowledge the foceipt
of your letter l'o. 36686/12, dated 26th. Hovemberf'

inquiring as to the progress in cornection with the

electric lighting materials and steam cranes recently
demanded for the improvement of the Port of ¥ilindini.
2. 1 encloge & copy of a letter from the

TSI
Consulting Engineers from which it will be noted that

no time-will be lost by them. “Je have since received
the specifications for the electric lighting aterials’
e

I have ehonour to be,

/
b4 obedi#nt Servent;

for Crown Agents.

X Ne.

and everything possible will be done to expedite mattera.




Messrs. Rendel & Robertson to Crown Ag!
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uanda‘aly.Zloe & 2107.
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The Specifications for the elactric lighting

materials are in hand, and we will senu them to you in

the courée of a few days:

With regard to the Cranes it has been necessary
to refer some technical matters to the crane makers, and
it may be a few days vefore we can obtain the necessary
information to enable us to deal with this matter.

N¥o time will be lost as soon as we can act.
o »

R. & R.




